UNITED
NATIONS CEDAW

Convention on the Elimination _
of All Forms of Discrimination CENERAL
against Women

CEDAW C/ SR. 309
23 February 1996

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN
Fi fteenth session
SUVMMARY RECORD OF THE 309t h MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 2 February 1996, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: M. CORTI

CONTENTS

ADOPTI ON OF THE REPORT OF THE COWM TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON
AGAI NST WOMEN AT | TS FI FTEENTH SESSI ON

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

96- 80228 (E) /...



CEDAW C/ SR. 309
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m

ADOPTI ON OF THE REPORT OF THE COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON
AGAI NST WOMVEN AT | TS FI FTEENTH SESSI ON ( CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1 and Add. 1 and 2,
Add. 3/ Rev. 1, Add.4/Rev.1, Add.5/Rev.1, Add.6/Rev.1 and Add.7 to 12)

1. Ms. SCHOPP- SCHILLING, Rapporteur, introduced the Conmittee's report.
CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1

2. Ms. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that there were
151 States parties to the Convention, not 150 as stated in paragraph 1.

3. Ms. BARE, referring to paragraphs 22 and 23, said that she had served in
Wrking Goup I, not Wirking Goup Il, and that Ms. Bustelo Garcia del Real had
not been a menber of Working Goup II.

4. Docunment CEDAW C/1996/L.1, as orally anended, was adopt ed.
CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 1

5. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING Rapporteur, read out the text of a new paragraph
whi ch was to be inserted between paragraphs 6 and 7. The paragraph drew
attention to the support expressed by the chairpersons of human rights treaty
bodi es for the proposal to relocate the Conmttee to Geneva.

6. Ms. TIMOTHY (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that the second
sentence of paragraph 9 should be replaced by the following text: "ln the
course of 1995 there had been 12 new ratifications of or accessions to the
Conventi on".

7. Docunment CEDAW C/1996/L.1/Add.1, as orally anmended., was adopted.
CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 2

8. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING, Rapporteur, read out a series of editorial changes
i ntended to bring the docunent into line with the text of the Beijing Platform
for Action.

9. Docurment CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 2, as orally anmended., was adopted.

CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 3/ Rev. 1, Add.4/Rev.1, Add.5/Rev.1, Add.6/Rev.1 and Add.7
to 11

10. Ms. SCHOPP-SCHILLING Rapporteur, recalled that, in accordance with the new
procedure, those docunents had al ready been approved.



CEDAW C/ SR. 309
Engl i sh
Page 3

CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12

11. Docunent CEDAW C/ 1996/ L. 1/ Add. 12 was adopt ed.

12. The report of the Commttee as a whole was adopted.

13. Ms. CARTWRIGHT recal |l ed that she had drawn the Conmttee's attention to a
nunber of errors in the conpilation of its general reconmendations and that the
representative of the Secretary-General had assured her that the document in
guesti on woul d be revised.

14. Ms. SCHOPP- SCHILLI NG Rapporteur, pointed out that she had asked the
Secretariat to send her the final text of the Cormittee's report before it was
printed, since the revised texts of the concluding comments on sonme reports was
not yet available. She had also asked the Secretariat to review the docunent
detailing the commtnents nmade by nmenber States at the Fourth Wirld Conference
on Wonren, since the information concerning her own country, Germany, was

i ncorrect.

15. She woul d like, based upon her own experience as Rapporteur during the
previous two sessions, to nmake a nunmber of suggestions for inproving the
Rapporteur's work. She planned to subnmit a docunent summarizing those
experi ences.

16. At an early stage in its next session, the Conmttee should agree on
guidelines for drafting its concluding conments, paying particular attention to
such elenments as format, headi ngs, summaries and recomendati ons. The subject-
matter should follow the order of the articles of the Convention and, in naking
its recommendati ons and suggestions, the Committee shoul d deci de whether to

i nclude references to specific articles.

17. Ms. ABAKA, speaking on a point of order, said that although the
Rapporteur's observations woul d undoubtedly be of great value for the
Committee's future work, it would be better to wait until the Conmittee had
before it the docunent which Ms. Schopp-Schilling had undertaken to prepare.

18. Ms. ESTRADA CASTILLO noted that the amended final reconmendations in
respect of certain countries, including Cuba and Paraguay, were bei ng adopted
even though the docunents in question were not avail abl e.

19. The CHAI RPERSON said that the translations of the docunents were not al
conpl eted. Nevertheless, the report would faithfully reflect all the agreed
additions to the final recommendations. Wth regard to the proposal nmade at the
Chai rpersons' neeting on the follow up to the International Conference on

Popul ati on and Devel opnment and on cooperation between the United Nations

Popul ati on Fund (UNFPA) and other treaty bodies, it had been decided that the
Executive Director of UNFPA should issue a formal invitation to the Committee.
The Chairperson was already in receipt of the letter in which the Commttee was
invited to cooperate with UNFPA in bringing together representatives of various
treaty bodies for a round-table discussion on inplenmentation and nmonitoring of
the reproductive and sexual health and devel opnent aspects of the Progranme of
Action of the International Conference on Popul ation and Devel opnent and the




CEDAW C/ SR. 309
Engl i sh
Page 4

Platformfor Action of the Fourth Wrld Conference on Wonen. She intended to
respond positively to the invitation on the Commttee's behal f.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

20. After an exchange of courtesies, the CHAl RPERSON decl ared the session
cl osed.

The neeting rose at 4.20 p.m




